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S-165 c. 1860

H.C. Tull House
Upper Fairmount
pr-vate

Supported by a raised common bond brick foundation, this two-story hip
roofed house stands out as one of the older and more distinctive houses in the
village of Upper Fairmount. The center hall main house was heated by twin brick
chimneys which rise from the rear wall. Extending to the south is a two-story
service wing. Also located on the property is a pyramidial roofed outbuilding
trimmed with paneled pilasters.

An exact year of construction has not been established, but architectural
dectails comfortably date it to the third quarter of the nineteenth century. The
dwelling is designated on the 1877 county atlas under the name of H.C. Tull, who
was the proprietor of his adjacent store, listed under the name of H.C. Tull and

Cocpany.
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Tull House S-165
Upper Fairmount, Somerset County

North Elevation
10/84, Paul Touart, Photographer
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